
 



 

Approval of the Minutes: Motion: it was moved and seconded (Humphries, Wilson) to approve the July 
12, 2001 minutes with the following changes: mark excused for Osei-Frimpong, and under "Others 
Present" the correct spelling is J Valerius, TRG.) . Motion carried. 

Report on the United Nations Special Session on HIV/AIDS: See attached report from Malone. 

Public Comment: 
Dr. Joseph Goodley, UT physician, asked the Council why they dropped the program for which he was 
hired? He serves 600+ clients at Thomas Street. DeGuzman stated that the Council does not contract 
with agencies. LaHart stated that this is an issue between the Hospital District and the UT Medical 
Department. Williams, T. stated that the Council does not make contracts with agencies and that 
Council members should not be involved in a discussion of this nature. Henley stated that this isn't even 
an issue between HIV Services and the agency. The contract between HIV Services and the Hospital 
District does not name individuals, it describes services to be delivered. Since Dr. Goodley works for 
the University of Texas (UT), resolution can only be negotiated between the Hospital District, UT and 
its employees. Vanech stated that the Council cannot deal with this situation. People might be concerned 
as individuals, but they cannot get involved as Council members. 

Dr. Natalie Vanack, physician at UT, expressed concern that not all women being are given access to 
care at Thomas Street. She is concerned about undocumented women. Henley responded that Thomas 
Street Clinic is under the jurisdiction of state and Federal laws. Even though they receive Ryan White 
Title I money which can be used to serve undocumented individuals, the Hospital District might be 
limited by the state and others regarding whom they are allowed to serve. Vanech stated that the issue 
of undocumented clients has been discussed repeatedly and the Council is concerned about this issue. 
Garza invited Dr. Vaneck to attend the How to Best Meet the Needs process next year. Henley 
suggested that Dr. Vanech bring this issue up as a new idea in October requests for carry over and 
undesignated funds. 

Christopher Schmitt: Please see attached comments about adding a fourth study to the Comprehensive 
Needs Assessment. Reeves asked if the function of the Steering Committee was to make drastic changes 
to committee work and then send the changes to Council without sending the work back to the 
committee. Williams, T. stated that the Steering Committee is allowed to do this. Normally, they send 
things back to committee, but occasionally due to time constraints or something of this nature, they 
move documents forward. This is the Council's process. To change the process, individuals need to 
make recommendations to the Operations Committee. 

Dena Gray: Please see attached regarding adding a fourth study to the Comprehensive Needs 
Assessment. Walker asked what other studies did the committee review in order to make their decision. 
Gray stated that they reviewed the Needs Assessment in Communities of Color and some other items. 
Humphries asked if the committee reviewed any Epi data? Gray stated that there was substantial 
discussion before the voting was done. DeGuzman wanted to address Gray's statement about carryover 
funds being allocated for Transportation when HIV Services recommended against this. Priority and 
DeGuzman stated that the allocation was recommended knowing that the present provider would not be 
eligible to bid on the RFP. Petry stated that last year a Substance Abuse study was completed. Project 
LEAP needs to educate its members to the Council's Priority and Allocations Process. There was no 



 

money taken from Project LEAP's FY01 allocation. Project LEAP is one of the few organizations that 
will receive level funding in FY02. 

Gloria Rodriguez: Thomas Street facilitator, volunteer, and client. Rodriguez asked where can clients go 
when they are turned away? Hispanics have been denied because of eligibility issues. Wilson, who is 
the chair of Thomas Street Advisory Committee, assured Rodriguez that he will bring this issue up at 
next week's meeting. 

Report from Standing Committees 
Quality Assurance Committee: Veronica Garza, Chair: 
Outcome Measures/Quality Management: FYI: See attached quarterly report. 

CPCDMS Subcommittee: FYI: See attached report. The next meeting is at 10:00 a.m. on Thursday, 
September 6, 2001. 

Transportation Subcommittee: FYI: The next meeting will be at 2 p.m. on August 21, 2001.

 Vanech asked the Council if he could move the Priority and Allocations Committee could give their 
report next. The Council agreed. 

Priority & Allocations Committee: Michael DeGuzman, Chair:
Public Input Committee: FYI: See attached minutes from the 07-10-01 Public Hearing. 

FY02 Allocations: Motion: To accept the attached FY02 A1locations. Motion carried. 

FY02 Subcategory Allocations: Motion: To accept the attached FY02 Subcategory Allocations. 
Discussion: Moya asked why there wasn't more money allotted to Transportation since the rural area is 
so large? DeGuzman responded that there was conflicting information between the transportation 
provider and HIV Services. The committee didn't want to throw a lot of money into the subcategory 
without more supportive data. Henley responded that when you look at the ratios of usage (80% urban 
and 22% rural) the allocations match. Abstention: Walker. Motion carried. 

 

FY02 Increase Scenario: Motion: To accept the attached FY02 Increase Scenario. In the event of an 
increase, first the service categories associated with the Quality Management Program will receive 
their increase by priority order on down; then the Tier System will be implemented. Discussion: Reeves 
questioned why movement of funding was one way and the movement back was a different way? 
DeGuzman responded that the committee felt that priorities were more important in the increase 
scenario. Nays: Reeves, Jacobs, Springer. Motion carried. 

FY02 Decrease Scenario: Motion: In FY02, the Council will use the FYO] decrease scenario (i.e. all 
categories share the same percent decrease as the decrease for the total grant) for all service categories 
except Outpatient Primary Care, which is to receive no decrease. Discussion: Reeves again voiced the 
lack of consistency with movement of funds. DeGuzman explained that the committee did take a look at 
excluding other categories but so many categories have very small budgets and having to decrease their 
funding would have had a severe impact on them. Abstention: Morse, Williams, L. Motion carried. 

Last printed 9/19/01 3:03 PM 
Page 3 

J:\COUNCIL\01 Agenda-Minutes\Minutes 08-09-Ol.doc 
Date of Revisioii\07-15-99 

 





 



 


